## **BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL**

Email: <u>parishclerk@bleasbyvillage.org.uk</u>, Website: <u>http://www.newark-sherwooddc.gov.uk/bleasby/</u> Village Website: <u>http://bleasbyvillage.org.uk/</u>



Tuesday, 08 September 2015

<u>Notice:</u> You are invited to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday**, **14 September 2015 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Boyer

Belina Boyer Clerk to the Council

| BPC15-01 | Welcome by Chair  |
|----------|---|
| BPC15-02 | To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.  |
| BPC15-03 | To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only   |
| BPC15-04 | To receive a report from the County and District Councillors  |
| BPC15-05 | To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31<br>Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.   |
| BPC15-06 | To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.  |
| BPC15-07 | To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 13 <sup>th</sup> July 2015 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.   |
| BPC15-08 | <ul> <li>To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes:</li> <li>1. Progress report on Internal Review (8)</li> <li>2. Progress report on Parish Plan. (8)</li> <li>3. Progress report on defibrillator. (9a)</li> <li>4. Written report from Jubilee Ponds management committee (9c)</li> </ul>   |
| BPC15-09 | To consider a request from Mrs Ogilvie to correct the minutes of November and<br>December 2014 and January 2015 in such a way that they acknowledge her presence<br>at these meetings.  |
| BPC15-10 | <ul> <li>To confirm the intention to move all banking arrangements to Unity Trust Bank with immediate effect.</li> <li>a) The Council wishes to open an account with Unity Trust Bank plc ("The Bank") and produced to the meeting a copy of the Bank's terms and conditions for operating an account;</li> <li>b) The Bank's terms and conditions are approved and we appoint the Bank as its Bankers;</li> <li>c) The Bank's terms and conditions may vary from time to time and we agree to be bound by them;</li> </ul> |

|          | <ul> <li>d) The Mandate for the operation of the bank account(s), payment instructions and banking services be approved and be provided to the Bank by persons authorised to do so in accordance with the Bank's procedures;</li> <li>e) The Bank is entitled to rely upon this Mandate until it receives a later Mandate</li> </ul> |
|----------|--|
| BPC15-11 | amending it.<br>To receive the payments and receipts report for July and August.   |
|          |  |
| BPC15-12 | To receive receipts/payments over budget report  |
| BPC15-13 | To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for July 2015 (no August Statement received as yet).  |
| BPC15-14 | To receive and approve the payments schedule for September 2015.   |
| BPC15-15 | To receive feedback from the summer's events and consider implications for future<br>events in particular in respect to:<br>• Safety<br>• Parking<br>• Electricity Supply<br>• Waste Disposal  |
| BPC15-16 | To receive a suggestion how to alleviate the car parking problems at the Waggon and Horses pub.  |
| BPC15-17 | To receive a report on Ferry End.  |
| BPC15-18 | To receive correspondence from Mr Ogilvie asking for support for a WWII war memorial.  |
| BPC15-19 | To note the receipt of a $\pounds$ 350 donation from County Cllr Johnson towards the Bleasby Playgroup.  |
| BPC15-20 | To consider Autumn/Winter events on the Glebe Field.   |
| BPC15-21 | Planning –   |
|          | To comment on the following planning applications:   |
|          | 15/01348/FUL   Householder application for proposed two storey front extensions and proposed first floor side extension to existing house and brick wall to front site boundary   Lyndhelm 1 Sycamore Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GJ.   |
|          | 15/01548/FUL   Householder application for demolition of rear single storey extension<br>and construction of new single rear extension and demolition of front porch and<br>construction of new front porch.   Rudsey Cottage 1 High Cross Goverton<br>Nottinghamshire NG14 7FR  |
|          | 15/01174/FULM   The use of land for the siting of caravans on land with the benefit of existing Certificates of Lawful Development for the siting of caravans between 1st March and 31st October   Caravan Park Boat Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7FT   |
|          | 15/01563/FUL – Householder application for replacement of existing conservatory by single-storey rear extension at Woodcote, 7 Elmore's Meadow, Bleasby NG14 7HF   |
|          | 15/01392/TPO   Undertake works to tree identified as T2, protected by N184. Remove   |

| dead branch from Horse Chestnut tree (retrospective notification).   Oakdene Gypsy<br>Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GG         To receive the following Planning Decisions:         15/01510/TPO   Undertake works to tree identified as T1 within schedule of TPO N16:<br>Fell 1 No. Ash tree due to serious decline.   Carlins Field House Station Road Bleasby<br>Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD – Approved         BPC15-22       To receive Invitation to Annual General Meeting of Nottinghamshire Association of<br>Local Councils 18/11/2015 and to nominate delegates and executive committee<br>members and officer.         BPC15-23       To receive Invitation to Employment Seminar at £25 per delegate.         BPC15-24       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-25       To net NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making<br>the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).<br><ul> <li>All of us who Garden<br/><ul> <li>Concert for Courage - 31/10/2015<br/><ul> <li>Concert for Courage - 31/10/2015<br/><ul> <li>NCC - Tube Count Location Bleasby Road</li> <li>NCC - Natios Parish Clerk Vacancies</li></ul></li></ul></li></ul></li></ul>  |          |  |
|--|----------|--|
| 15/01510/TPO   Undertake works to tree identified as T1 within schedule of TPO N16:         Fell 1 No. Ash tree due to serious decline.   Carlins Field House Station Road Bleasby         Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD – Approved         BPC15-22       To receive Invitation to Annual General Meeting of Nottinghamshire Association of<br>Local Councils 18/11/2015 and to nominate delegates and executive committee<br>members and officer.         BPC15-23       To receive Invitation to Employment Seminar at £25 per delegate.         BPC15-24       To receive update on External Audit.         BPC15-25       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-26       To rote NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making<br>the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only). <ul> <li>All of us who Garden</li> <li>Concert for Courage - 31/10/2015</li> <li>CPRE Newsletter</li> <li>National Flood Forum Bulletins</li> <li>Notts ALC - Personnel Newsletter</li> <li>Notts ALC - DIS Extra</li> <li>Notts ALC - DIS Extra<!--</td--><td></td><td>dead branch from Horse Chestnut tree (retrospective notification).   Oakdene Gypsy<br/>Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GG</td></li></ul> |          | dead branch from Horse Chestnut tree (retrospective notification).   Oakdene Gypsy<br>Lane Bleasby Nottinghamshire NG14 7GG  |
| Fell 1 No. Ash tree due to serious decline.   Carlins Field House Station Road Bleasby         Nottinghamshire NG14 7GD – Approved         BPC15-22       To receive Invitation to Annual General Meeting of Nottinghamshire Association of<br>Local Councils 18/11/2015 and to nominate delegates and executive committee<br>members and officer.         BPC15-23       To receive Invitation to Employment Seminar at £25 per delegate.         BPC15-24       To receive update on External Audit.         BPC15-25       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-26       To note NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making<br>the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).<br><ul> <li>All of us who Garden<br/>Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015<br/>CPRE Newsletter<br/>Greenwood Treeplanting Grants<br/>Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.<br/>NALC – Personnel Newsletter<br/>National Flood Forum Bulletins<br/>NOCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road<br/>NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road<br/>NCC ADIS Extra<br/>Notts ALC – US Extra<br/>Notts ALC – D</li></ul>   |          | To receive the following Planning Decisions:   |
| Local Councils 18/11/2015 and to nominate delegates and executive committee members and officer.         BPC15-23       To receive Invitation to Employment Seminar at £25 per delegate.         BPC15-24       To receive update on External Audit.         BPC15-25       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-26       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-27       To note NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only). <ul> <li>All of us who Garden</li> <li>Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015</li> <li>CPRE Newsletter</li> <li>Greenwood Treeplanting Grants</li> <li>Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.</li> <li>NALC – Personnel Newsletter</li> <li>National Flood Forum Bulletins</li> <li>NCC counce of Courage Parish Clerk Vacancies</li> <li>NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda</li> <li>RCAN Newsletter</li> <li>NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda</li> <li>RCAN Newsletter</li> <li>Wren – Additional Funding Round</li> </ul> BPC15-31  |          | Fell 1 No. Ash tree due to serious decline.   Carlins Field House Station Road Bleasby   |
| BPC15-24       To receive update on External Audit.         BPC15-25       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-26       To note NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only). <ul> <li>All of us who Garden</li> <li>Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015</li> <li>CPRE Newsletter</li> <li>Greenwood Treeplanting Grants</li> <li>Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.</li> <li>NALC – Personnel Newsletter</li> <li>National Flood Forum Bulletins</li> <li>NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road</li> <li>NCC Road Closure Notice</li> <li>Neighbourhood Watch alerts</li> <li>Notts ALC – DIS Extra</li> <li>Notts ALC – DIS Extra</li> <li>Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies</li> <li>NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda</li> <li>RCAN Newsletter</li> <li>Rural Services Network Newsletters</li> <li>Wren – Additional Funding Round</li> </ul> BPC15-31     To receive Items for Notification. (for information only).   | BPC15-22 | Local Councils 18/11/2015 and to nominate delegates and executive committee  |
| BPC15-25       To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"         BPC15-26       To note NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only). <ul> <li>All of us who Garden</li> <li>Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015</li> <li>CPRE Newsletter</li> <li>Greenwood Treeplanting Grants</li> <li>Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.</li> <li>NALC – Personnel Newsletter</li> <li>National Flood Forum Bulletins</li> <li>NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road</li> <li>NCC Road Closure Notice</li> <li>Neighbourhood Watch alerts</li> <li>Notts ALC – DIS Extra</li> <li>Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies</li> <li>NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda</li> <li>RCAN Newsletter</li> <li>Rural Services Network Newsletters</li> <li>Wren – Additional Funding Round</li> </ul> BPC15-31     To receive Items for Notification. (for information only).  | BPC15-23 | To receive Invitation to Employment Seminar at £25 per delegate.   |
| BPC15-26       To note NALC LTN 05-15 on Public Contracts Regulations 2015 and consider making the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-29       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).         •       All of us who Garden         •       Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015         •       CPRE Newsletter         •       Greenwood Treeplanting Grants         •       Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.         •       NALC – Personnel Newsletter         •       NALC – Personnel Newsletter         •       NACC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road         •       NCC F Tube Count Location Bleasby Road         •       NCC Planning Committee Agenda         •       NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda         •       RCAN Newsletter         •       Rural Services Network Newsletters         •       Wren – Additional Funding Round  | BPC15-24 | To receive update on External Audit.   |
| the necessary amendments to Standing Orders and Financial Regulations.         BPC15-27       To receive an update on the village and council websites.         BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).         • All of us who Garden       • Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015         • CPRE Newsletter       • Greenwood Treeplanting Grants         • Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.       • NALC – Personnel Newsletter         • National Flood Forum Bulletins       • NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road         • NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road       • NCC Road Closure Notice         • Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies       • NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda         • RCAN Newsletter       • Rural Services Network Newsletters         • Wren – Additional Funding Round       BPC15-31   | BPC15-25 | To receive an invitation to apply for "Smaller Council Transparency Funding"   |
| BPC15-28       To consider a PO box address for the council.         BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only). <ul> <li>All of us who Garden</li> <li>Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015</li> <li>CPRE Newsletter</li> <li>Greenwood Treeplanting Grants</li> <li>Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.</li> <li>NALC – Personnel Newsletter</li> <li>National Flood Forum Bulletins</li> <li>NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road</li> <li>NCC Road Closure Notice</li> <li>Neighbourhood Watch alerts</li> <li>Notts ALC – DIS Extra</li> <li>Notts ALC – Planning Committee Agenda</li> <li>RCAN Newsletter</li> <li>Rural Services Network Newsletters</li> <li>Wren – Additional Funding Round</li> </ul> <li>BPC15-31</li> <li>To receive Items for Notification. (for information only).</li>  | BPC15-26 |  |
| BPC15-29       To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.         BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).         •       All of us who Garden         •       Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015         •       CPRE Newsletter         •       Greenwood Treeplanting Grants         •       Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.         •       NALC – Personnel Newsletter         •       National Flood Forum Bulletins         •       NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road         •       NCC Road Closure Notice         •       Neighbourhood Watch alerts         •       Notts ALC – DIS Extra         •       Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies         •       NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda         •       RCAN Newsletter         •       Rural Services Network Newsletters         •       Wren – Additional Funding Round   | BPC15-27 | To receive an update on the village and council websites.  |
| BPC15-30       To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).         All of us who Garden       Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015         CPRE Newsletter       Greenwood Treeplanting Grants         Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.       NALC – Personnel Newsletter         National Flood Forum Bulletins       NCC – Tube Court Location Bleasby Road         NCC Road Closure Notice       Neighbourhood Watch alerts         Notts ALC – DIS Extra       Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies         NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda       RCAN Newsletter         Rural Services Network Newsletters       Wren – Additional Funding Round         BPC15-31       To receive Items for Notification. (for information only).   | BPC15-28 | To consider a PO box address for the council.  |
| All of us who Garden   | BPC15-29 | To consider the provision of a mobile phone for Council use.   |
| ·  | BPC15-30 | <ul> <li>All of us who Garden</li> <li>Concert for Courage – 31/10/2015</li> <li>CPRE Newsletter</li> <li>Greenwood Treeplanting Grants</li> <li>Invitation RSN Conference £249 per delegate.</li> <li>NALC – Personnel Newsletter</li> <li>National Flood Forum Bulletins</li> <li>NCC – Tube Count Location Bleasby Road</li> <li>NCC Road Closure Notice</li> <li>Neighbourhood Watch alerts</li> <li>Notts ALC – DIS Extra</li> <li>Notts ALC – Various Parish Clerk Vacancies</li> <li>NSDC – Planning Committee Agenda</li> <li>RCAN Newsletter</li> <li>Rural Services Network Newsletters</li> </ul> |
| BPC15-32 To confirm date of next meeting. 12 October 2015 at 19.00   | BPC15-31 | To receive Items for Notification. (for information only).   |
|  | BPC15-32 | To confirm date of next meeting. 12 October 2015 at 19.00  |